
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
DATE: July 21, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from June 23, 2025 to July 20, 2025:  
 
General Claims 
 

 

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved

BRIAN GARY 7/9/2025 SHERIFF                                           

CARMELO RAMOS 7/14/2025  MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET.AL.

DANIECCE WARD-VINES 7/9/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         

DESTINY CARTER 6/30/2025 PARKS DEPARTMENT                                  

GABRIELLA SALUD 7/2/2025 PARKS DEPARTMENT                                  

HOLMAN ENTERPRISES 7/7/2025  MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET.AL.

ISABELLA COLLIER 7/14/2025 PUBLIC WORKS NON-DEPT                             

KAINISHA CURRY 6/30/2025 SHERIFF                                           

LAWRENCE HOWARD 7/1/2025 SHERIFF                                           

LAWRENCE WHEATON 7/7/2025 PARKS DEPARTMENT                                  

RICHARD WHITE 7/2/2025 SHERIFF                                           

ROBVAE ROBINSON 7/10/2025 SHERIFF                                           

TRAVIS KYLCE 6/25/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                         


